DRAFT AGENDA

HOLLAND TOWNSHIP BOARD OF HEALTH
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
December 14, 2023

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER
Time meeting called to order
Who is in attendance/absent

FLAG SALUTE
Audience asked to join Board members in the “Pledge of Allegiance”.

SECRETARY READS OPEN PUBLIC MEETING STATEMENT
Adequate notice of this regular meeting was given pursuant to the open public meeting act by the Township
Clerk on December 8, 2022 by:
1. Posting such notice on the bulletin board at the municipal building and on the Holland Township website
2. Mailing the same to the Hunterdon County Democrat and the Express Times

APPROVAL OF PRIOR MONTH’S MINUTES
November 9, 2023

OLD BUSINESS

CORRESPONDENCE

Hunterdon County Department of Health

November 14, 2023

Memo from Dawn Faltings, REHS

Re: Septic System Waiver Request, Block: 19.01 Lot: 13
691 Riegelsville Road, Milford, NJ

E-mail from Robin Sellitto, Careaga Engineering Inc.

Township of Holland Board of Health
Proposed Septic Waiver Checklist

Animal Control Solutions
Holland Township Monthly Report: November 2023
Print Date —2023

Memo to: All Departments
From: Kristi Gano December 5, 2023
Re: 2024 Budget Requests

Memo from Melissa Tigar, Municipal Clerk
Re: Holland Township’s 150" Celebration Committee

Hunterdon County Health Department
Dog Bite — November 11, 2023

NEW BUSINESS

MEETING OPEN TO PUBLIC

ADJOURN at



